



TAMAR POSTMA



+31 (6) 30678668

@ tamarpostma@icloud.com

Driewegenweg 22, Putten

Bio

Originally from the UK, but have been a citizen of the Netherlands for over 30 years. I am married and have 3 teenage sons, several pets and live on the Veluwe at the edge of the forest.



Interesses

Walking

Cooking

Crafts

DIY

Reading

Gardening

Webdesign

Film

CURRICULUM VITAE

Profile

20 year teaching experience at various institutions and schools. Before this I took a short detour into the world of software application. This IT experience, combined with education has proven invaluable in the current age of digital teaching technology.

In 2020 I finished a Masters in teaching so as to further my options within the scope of education.

- Master of Education (Engels)
- Native Speaker
- 20 jaar ervaring
- VMBO, HAVO, VWO, TTO, Gymnasium: Onderbouw & Bovenbouw
- Digitaal / ICT kennis
- Ontwikkelen eigen curricula/materiaal
- Formatief evalueren - Differentiëren - Leerdoelen

Work Experience

2014-2021

Christelijk College Groevenbeek Ermelo

HAVO / VWO / TTO - Lower & Upper Classes

2008-2011

Stedelijk Gymnasium Nijmegen

VWO - Lower & Upper Classes

2003-2008

Mondriaan College Oss

MAVO/HAVO

1999-2002

E-id! Internet Strategies

Software application Development

1997-2000

Stoffels Talen Instituut

Private lessons for companies & individuals

Strengths

Creative

Experimental

Pragmatic

Reflective

Goal-minded

Communicative

Languages

English (native)

Excellent

Dutch

Good

Software

- LMS Systems
- Office
- Teams
- Pages
- Keynote
- iMovie
- LMS systemen
- Prezi
- LessonUp
- Nearpod
- H5P
- Eureka
- Wordpress
- CSS | HTML | Javascript
- Affinity software
- Procreate

Projects | Assignments

2018-2019

Hogeschool Utrecht

Development of digital course

2012-2014

iEnglish

English Tutoring

2005-2007

Onderwijsvernieuwingscoöperatie

VO-Content (online course material)

Education | Courses

- **2018-2020:** Hogeschool Utrecht
Masters English Teacher (1st Degree)
- **1999-2000:** IT-Switch
Software Engineer - JAVA/CSS/ HTML
- **1994-1998:** Hogeschool van Arnhem & Nijmegen
Bachelors English Teacher (2nd Degree)
- **1992-1993:** Radboud Universiteit Nijmegen (RU)
English language & Literature (Propedeuse)
- **1991-1992:** Philips van Horne College Weert
Dutch (NT2) - Entrance exam university
- **1986-1991:** GCSE's / A-Levels
British Secondary school examination standards

References | Employers

Klaas van de Groep

Head of Department CCG

☎ +31 (6) 21 71 01 42

@ gpk@groevenbeek.nl

Susan Borchers

Teacher Trainer HAN

☎ +31 (6) 12 54 89 73

@ susanborchers90@gmail.com